

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Besey, Kevin \(MDARD\)](#)
Subject: Re: Sampling Restaurants for Pb
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:51:55 AM

Kevin,
I should have it ready for you either by the end of today or tomorrow early.

From: Besey, Kevin (MDARD)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:31:54 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Sampling Restaurants for Pb

Do you know when you can have the sampling language ready for me? I have people anxious to finalize and distribute guidance sheet. Thanks.

Kevin Besey, FDD Director, MDARD
517-582-1156

On Oct 12, 2015, at 9:54 AM, Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov> wrote:

Kevin - I was tasked with following up with MDARD regarding this issue. Are you available for a quick call or chat?

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6543